H.P. Forest Department -
INTEGRATED DEVELOPMENT PROJECT (IDP)For e

Source Sustainability and Climate Resilient Rain-fed Agriculture
(Implemented by HP. Natural Resource Management Society)
District Project Officer, (1DP), Sirmaur at Nahan, Tel & Fax: - 01702-222423.
Email 1d: dpoaho@gmalcom
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Shn Naresh Kumar
/O ill & PO Kanti mashwa
Teh. Kamaroo Distt. Sirmaur (HP)

B
i

Dear Sir,

This 1% to notify you that quotation dated 28-12-2023 for Linking of HDPE Pipe from
primary str 1o secondary st 3t Dabaniya in GP Kanti Mashwa Job No P-296/Linking/23-24 for the year
202324 for the contract price of Rupees 44,939/~ (Forty four Thousand nine hundred thirty nine)
only, is hereby accepted by us

Time stipulated for completion of work 30 days from the date of Agreement.
You are also requested 1o sign the agreement form and proceed with the woOork not
later than 2 days under the instruction of the Project staff, APO Paonta Sahib and ensure its completion
within the contract penod

with the issuance of this work order Bid secunty submitted with Bid is mow converted to
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Disgrict oject Officer (1DP).

Sirmaur at Nahan
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Endst.NO.DPO/NHN/

Copy forwarded to APO Paonta Sahib for favour of information and N/action. He 1s
directed to provide/ Show site for subject cited work to the contractor and get the work
started/completed with in stipulated period under intimation to this office. Please note that detail of
labour engaged by the contractor duly verified by the work in charge, date of start /completion of work,
date of measurement of work, should be mention / enclosed with the bill of work.

)
Disﬁnct roject Officer (IDP)
Sirmour at Nahan.
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